East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2024

MEETING: Called to order at 7:02 p.m. by President Alisa Aleckson.

PRESENT: Rosemary Martin, Brian O'Leary, Scott Beaver, Michele Kniep, Tammy Murphy, David Murphy, Annie Burgos, Ruben Burgos, Shawn Golabowski, Jamie Golabowski, Jenny Kesselhon, Riley Parsons, Eva Peroceschi, Julie Kader, Morgan Lese, Alisa Aleckson, Debbie Hodges, Michelle Schaefer, Laura Cesar

REMOTE ATTENDEES: None

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

NEW MEMBERS: None

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the May report. Scott Beaver seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. Alisa Aleckson motioned to approve the annual report. David Murphy seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for May consisted of \$1,200 from community donations, \$3,650 from concessions and \$260 from the senior banquet. Expenses for May consisted of \$2,480 for concessions, \$396 for postage and envelopes, \$200 for the hall of fame Alpine Valley room rental deposit, \$450 for the senior banquet, \$2,200 for varsity volleyball uniforms, and \$10,000 for soccer shelters. Julie Kader motioned to approve the May report. Laura Cesar seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS:

Key Club requested a donation of snacks for runners in a 5K at the end of September. Key Club will return to the September meeting to report on the number of registered participants and request a specific donation amount. They are also requesting to use the concession stand.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Steins 2024: There are several volunteer sessions remaining. A second team appeared to be a no show, but they had removed themselves from the google schedule. Better communication is needed in the future regarding schedule changes.
- 2. Hall of Fame Committee: Morgan Lese reported that invitations are being printed, an event donor letter will be sent out soon, and inductees have been notified. Funding will be managed by the booster club. Michelle Schaefer will look into ticket payment options such as Venmo.
- 3. Spring Concessions Status: Concession stands have been closed.
- 4. 2024 Program Cover: Charlie Clark created the cover and Debbie will send it to Minuteman to be printed after list of donors has been finalized.
- 5. Thank you to Hometown Sausage: Completed
- 6. Soccer and Volleyball Disbursements: Completed
- 7. Earmarking of Funds: Completed

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Introduction of New Officers: Completed
- 2. Status of Sponsorship Letters: Michelle Schaefer is using a spreadsheet to track donations. Thank you letters will need to include a statement that the club is a 501c3 organization. Anchor sponsors are James R. Taylor, Gus's, Alpine Insurance, and LD's.
- 3. Spring 2024 scholarship thank you notes received from Alex Bruce and Lily Aleckson.
- 4. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 5, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 805.

Laura Cesar motioned to adjourn. Debbie Hodges seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar